
 

PRESENT SIMPLE 

He goes to school. 

He doesn’t go to school. 

Does he go to school? 

 

PRESENT CONTINUOUS 

He is preparing a presentation.   THIS 

He isn’ t preparing a presentation. 

Is he preparing a presentation? 

 

PRESENT PERFECT 

Osoba +have/has+3forma 

I  have never drunk a real champagne. 

She has lived in Jutrosin for 9 years. 

 

PAST SIMPLE= 2 FORMA CZASOWNIKA+ 

She took part in a protest. 

She  didn’t take part in a protest. 

Did she take part in a protest? 

 

I have been to London. 

I was in London last year. 

 

PAST CONTINUOUS 

 

I was having English with 8th graders at 9am 



We were playing games yesterday at this time. 

We weren’t sleeping. 

Were you sleeping yesterday at this time? 

 

PAST PERFECT 

Osoba +had+3 forma czasownika 

Before I left, I had closed all the windows. 

 

WILL- FUTURE SIMPLE 

I think he will go abroad one day. 

Will you marry me? 

He won’t study medicine. 

 

BE GOING TO 

She is going to study medicine. Ona zamierza studiwoac medycynę. 

She is not going to study. 

Is she going to study? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


